



PROFILE

Anthony is a professionally registered landscape architect and horticulturist scientist with 33 years' experience. He has worked on many diverse projects in more than 17 countries around the world. His work has involved extensive public participation with local and regional communities, local and international clients and NGO's

NATIONALITY

British

LANGUAGES

English

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

SACLAP (Membership No 90047)
 ILASA (Member of Institute of Landscape Architects South Africa)
 Association of Professional Heritage Practitioners (APHP) – Associate Member



CONTACT

T: 021-418 0510

E: anthony@planpart.co.za

ANTHONY WAIN

DIRECTOR

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

EDUCATION

University of Reading, U.K.
 BSc. (Hons.) 2:1 Horticultural Science

University of Sheffield, U.K
 M.A. Landscape Architecture

Dumbarton Oaks, Washington DC, U.S.A.
 Mellon Scholar

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

Planning Partners
 December 1988 – Current

OVP & Associates, Cape Town, South Africa
 July 1986 – December 1988

Durban Corporation, Department of Parks, Recreation and Beaches, Durban, South Africa
 April 1984 – April 1986

SCOPE OF EXPERIENCE

- Preparation of Landscape Framework Plans and Landscape Masterplans
- Public Park Design and Management
- Landscape Design Guidelines
- Tree assessments and tree retention/removal diagrams
- Landscape Revegetation and rehabilitation projects
- Marketing and sales drawings and documents
- Historic landscape restoration and management
- Design of Golf Landscapes and Residential Estates
- Landscape Design for Tourism